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Tully, Tania

From: Chambers, Blair
Sent: Friday, March 14, 2014 4:21 PM
To: Tully, Tania
Subject: RE: Transaction 390159

Just confirmed that they paid the minor fee. 
 
Timothy Blair Chambers, Jr. 
Development Services Tech III 
City of Raleigh- Development Services Division 
One Exchange Plaza, Suite 400 
Raleigh, NC 27601 
Office: 919-996-2437 
Fax: 919-516-2685  
blair.chambers@raleighnc.gov 
City of Raleigh Website: http://raleighnc.gov 
Check the status of your plan at http://onlinedevcenter.raleighnc.gov/devservices/  
Development Services Guide: http://raleighnc.gov/dsguide 
  
How are we doing? Please take a moment to complete our Customer Service Survey. 
 
From: Tully, Tania  
Sent: Friday, March 14, 2014 3:44 PM 
To: Chambers, Blair 
Subject: Transaction 390159 
 
Blair – 
 
I just picked up this COA today (Transaction 390159) and see that there was no indication that the fee was paid.  Will 
you please confirm that the Minor Work fee was paid? 
 
Thanks, 
Tania 
 
Tania Georgiou Tully, Preservation Planner 
Long Range Planning Division  
Raleigh Department of City Planning  
919.996.2674 new phone number 
919.516.2684 (fax)  
tania.tully@raleighnc.gov 
 


